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Dear Ms O'Hanlon

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

LAND ADJ TO PROMISED LAND FARM, WENDLEBURY ROAD, CHESTERTON, 
OXFORDSHIRE
Application No. 19/01746/OUT

Thank you for your letter of 31 March 2020 regarding further information on the above 
application for planning permission. On the basis of this information, we offer the 
following advice to assist your authority in determining the application.

Historic England Advice
Thank you for consulting Historic England on the submitted documents: Calayst 
Bicester, Bicester, Oxfordshire, Heritage Desk-based Assessment, Cotswold 
Archaeology (for Quod), March 2020, CA Report: MK0187_1.  (Hereinafter DBA.)

We have provided several previous advice letters on this development and it is 
disappointing to see that most of our advice has been ignored. Section 1.7 of the DBA 
mentions an arrangement for me to provide further detail to the planning officer - this 
may refer to my most recent advice letter dated 27/2/20 which has not been published 
on the planning website.

The DBA concludes that the proposed development will cause no harm to the 
significance of the scheduled monument as contributed to by its setting. I advise that 
this is wrong, for the following reasons.

It is incorrect that the only place the Roman town can be experienced is further to the 
south, where the walled town lies (DBAS 5.26). For example, visitors can follow the 
line of the Roman Road (along the modern Wendlebury Road) into the northern part of 
the monument and towards the development site. The DBA is thus in error when it 
states: (and the scheduled areas to its south) possess no features to signify the 
presence of what is buried below ground, aside from the specific location of the former 
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cc: Richard Oram, Planning Archaeologist, Oxfordshire County Council


